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Virginia Board of Education Agenda Item 

 

Agenda Item: B 

 

Date: April 28, 2016                                                                                  

 

Title 
Final Review of Revised Memorandum of Understanding for Petersburg City Public 

Schools as Required for Divisions under Division Level Review 

Presenter 
Beverly Rabil, Director, Office of School Improvement, Division of Student 

Assessment and School Improvement 

E-mail Beverly.Rabil@doe.virginia.gov Phone  (804) 225-2865 

 

Purpose of Presentation:         
Action required by Board of Education regulation. 

 

Previous Review or Action:              
Previous review and action. Specify date and action taken below: 

April 21, 2004: Approved Division Level Memorandum of Understanding 

November 20, 2006: Approved Revised Division Level Memorandum of Understanding 

November 17, 2009: Approved Revised Division Level Memorandum of Understanding 

October 24, 2013: Approved an Updated Corrective Action Plan as Required by Petersburg City School 

Board’s Memorandum of Understanding with the Virginia Board of Education 

March 17, 2016: First Review of a Revised Memorandum of Understanding for Petersburg City Public 

Schools as Required for Divisions under Division Level Review 

 

Action Requested:          
Final review: Action requested at this meeting. 

 

Alignment with Board of Education Goals:  Please indicate (X) all that apply:  

X Goal 1: Accountability for Student Learning 

 Goal 2: Rigorous Standards to Promote College and Career Readiness 

 Goal 3: Expanded Opportunities to Learn 

 Goal 4: Nurturing Young Learners 

 Goal 5: Highly Qualified and Effective Educators 

 Goal 6: Sound Policies for Student Success 

 Goal 7: Safe and Secure Schools 

 Other Priority or Initiative. Specify:  

 

Background Information and Statutory Authority:   
Goal 1: Approving a revised Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Petersburg City School 

Board supports accountability for student learning. 

 

The Standards of Quality (SOQ) require local school boards to maintain Fully Accredited schools and to 

take corrective actions for schools that are not Fully Accredited.  
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Additionally, Section 8 VAC 20-131-300 of the Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting 

Public Schools in Virginia (SOA) requires school divisions with Accreditation Denied schools to enter 

into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Virginia Board of Education and implement a 

corrective action plan to improve student achievement in the identified schools.   
 

 

  

 

§ 22.1-253.13:3. Standard 3. Accreditation, other standards and evaluation. 

 

 …Each local school board shall maintain schools that are fully accredited pursuant to the standards 

of accreditation as prescribed by the Board of Education. Each local school board shall review the 

accreditation status of all schools in the local school division annually in public session. Within the 

time specified by the Board of Education, each school board shall submit corrective action plans for 

any schools within its school division that have been designated as not meeting the standards as 

approved by the Board. 

 

When the Board of Education has obtained evidence through the school academic review process that 

the failure of schools within a division to achieve full accreditation status is related to division level 

failure to implement the Standards of Quality, the Board may require a division level academic 

review.  After the conduct of such review and within the time specified by the Board of Education, 

each school board shall submit for approval by the Board a corrective action plan, consistent with 

criteria established by the Board and setting forth specific actions and a schedule designed to ensure 

that schools within its school division achieve full accreditation status.  Such corrective action plans 

shall be part of the relevant school division's comprehensive plan pursuant to Section 22.1-253.13:6.  

 
 

Any school rated Accreditation Denied in accordance with 8 VAC 20-131-300 shall be subject to actions 

prescribed by the Board of Education and affirmed through a memorandum of understanding between the 

Board of Education and the local school board. 

 

The local board shall submit status reports detailing implementation of actions prescribed by the 

memorandum of understanding to the Board of Education.  The status reports shall be signed by the 

school principal, division superintendent, and the chair of the local school board.  The school principal, 

division superintendent, and the chair of the local school board may be required to appear before the 

Board of Education to present status reports.  

 

The memorandum of understanding may also include but not be limited to: 

1. Undergoing an educational service delivery and management review.  The Board of 

Education shall prescribe the content of such review and approve the reviewing authority 

retained by the school division. 

2. Employing a turnaround specialist credentialed by the state to address those conditions at the 

school that may impede educational progress and effectiveness and academic success. 
 

 

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+22.1-253.13C3
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+22.1-253.13C6
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?000+reg+8VAC20-131-300
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Summary of Important Issues:  

In April 2004, Petersburg City Public Schools and the Virginia Board of Education (VBOE) signed an 

initial division level MOU.  Based on the 2005-2006 assessment results, Petersburg City Public Schools 

entered into a second MOU on November 20, 2006.  On November 17, 2009, the Virginia Board of 

Education revised the MOU for Petersburg City Public Schools.  This MOU was to have remained in 

effect until all schools were Fully Accredited.  As required by the MOU, Petersburg City Public Schools 

developed a corrective action plan beginning in the 2009-2010 school year. An updated corrective action 

plan was approved by the VBOE on October 24, 2013.   

 

In fall 2015, the superintendent of Petersburg City Schools resigned and the Petersburg School Board 

appointed Dr. Linda Shifflett as the interim superintendent.  Dr. Shifflett began work in Petersburg in 

early November 2015.  In December 2015, teams from the Offices of School Improvement, Special 

Education Program Improvement, and Student Services conducted an on-site review in Petersburg City 

Public Schools.  One of the purposes of this review was to identify areas of need within Petersburg City 

schools so that corrective actions could be determined. Once all reports are finalized, the Petersburg 

Corrective Action Plan required under the MOU will be revised to reflect needs identified in the on-site 

review.   

 

In January 2016 the Petersburg City School Board announced its search for a new superintendent with 

the goal that a new superintendent would be named prior to the start of the 2016-2017 school year.  In 

preparation for the appointment of a new superintendent, a revised MOU, Attachment A, has been 

developed and signed by the Petersburg City School Board Chairperson. 

 

Impact on Fiscal and Human Resources:  
Contractors engaged by the Virginia Department of Education to support Petersburg City Schools will 

be paid using existing state funds.   

 

Timetable for Further Review/Action:   
None 

 

Superintendent's Recommendation:  
The Superintendent of Public Instruction recommends that the Virginia Board of Education approve the 

Memorandum of Understanding with Petersburg City Public Schools as required for divisions under 

Division Level Review. 

 

Rationale for Action:  

The Board of Education has modified the Memorandum of Understanding for Petersburg City Public 

Schools.  Per the memoranda of understanding, the school division agrees to comply with all 

requirements included in the Regulations Establishing Standards for Accrediting Public Schools in 

Virginia (SOA).  The Memorandum of Understanding outlines responsibilities of the Virginia Board of 

Education, the Virginia Department of Education, the local school board, and the school division. 
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